CITY OF CHARLESTON
West Virginia
Council Member — AT LARGE

Jennifer Pharr Facilities Committee, Chair
3 Lambert Place Unit #3 Urban Renewal Committee
Charleston, WV 25314 Planning, Streets and Traffic Committee

Telephone: 304-615-7574
jennifer.pharr@cityofcharleston.org

TO: Facilities Committee
FROM: Jennifer Pharr, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting

There will be a Committee meeting of Facilities on March 2, 2020 — 4:45 PM
in the A/V Conference Room, City Hall, Room 308.

The agenda will be as follows:

Approval of Previous Minutes

1. 2-18-2020

Continued Discussion Concerning the Leases and Maintenance of City Owned Facilities

Adjournment

*Meetings may be recorded and broadcast via internet https://charlestonwv.civicclerk.com

JP/ns

City Council | 501 Virginia Street, East | Post Office Box 2749 | Charleston, West Virginia 25330
www.charlestonwv.gov | 304.348.8179 | 304.348.8038 fax

Page | 1 of


http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov
http://www.charlestonwv.gov

MINUTES
FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
5:00 p. M., FEBRUARY 18, 2020
A/V CONFERENCE ROOM

Jennifer Pharr, Chairperson, called the meeting of the Charleston City Council
Committee on Facilities to order at 5:00p.m., FEBRUARY 18, 2020, in the Audio/Visual
Room in City Hall.

Committee Members Present:
Jennifer Pharr, Chair

Ben Adams

Brady Campbell

Adam Knauff

Sam Minardi

1. Approval of Previous Minutes —
Councilmember Minardi moved to approve the minutes of the previous meeting on 2-3-
2020. Councilmember Knauff seconded. There was no objection and the minutes were
approved.

2. Discussion with 304 Geeks —
Councilmember Pharr introduced Tony Schliesser and John Moore from 304 Geeks
who will be sharing with the Committee their recent experience with the Charleston
Coliseum and Convention Center. Schliesser stated that this was their first year moving
from a hotel to the Convention Center. They experienced 31% growth from the previous
year with 520 room nights. Councilmember Minardi confirmed that the dates were
November 7-9, 2019. The attendees liked the change of venue, but because of the
numerous events happening in the facility that week, there were some signage
problems resulting in attendees getting lost. Councilmember Adams confirmed that
there were 360 attendees plus families, about half were from out of state. This was also
this first time the event had international attendees. They are looking to substantially
expand their event for 2020, as they expect to pull attendance from another conference
that had closed. They anticipate increasing their event to 5 days with a projected 850
room nights.

Councilmember Minardi asked what kinds of problems they encountered. Schliesser

February 18, 2020

Page | 2 of



answered that, in addition to the signage problems, the trash removal was slow, and
they experienced things like toilet paper being out in the restrooms. They did not get the
attention they expected especially since they were very accurate with their projected
attendees. He mentioned that there wasn’t a sign package that explained various
wayfinding options. Mayor Goodwin asked how the follow-up with the Convention
Center went. Schliesser explained that it was an informal sit-down meeting which 304
Geeks asked to have. Councilmember Knauff confirmed that the group did not receive
feedback directly from the Convention Center. The group was already discussing
returning for the next 2-3 years with staff during the convention.

Councilmember Adams asked if attendees pay for the event out of pocket. Moore
responded that employers will frequently pay for expenses, but security consultants
would be paying out of pocket. Councilmember Minardi asked how the Convention
Center’s technology worked for them. Schliesser answered that they created their own
network as well as purchased the in-house wi-fi. They did not experience any problems
with the Convention Center’s wi-fi.

Councilmember Campbell asked if there were vendors for their event. Schliesser replied
there were 7-8 vendors (mostly tech recruiting), and they were able to select where the
vendors were placed. The vendors and speakers said they were shocked at how big the
facility was. They would prefer to keep their event attendee driven/focused, so they
would prefer to only allow vendors that will help the attendees with their careers.

Councilmember Knauff asked if they used the Convention’s catering service. Schliesser
answered that they had coffee and water service as well as a cash lunch area, which
was popular. Councilmember Knauff said he was curious as to whether the CBV was
given lists of local restaurants for attendees. Councilmember Pharr asked if they
thought having a concierge on-site to offer suggestions and directions would be
beneficial. Schliesser answered that it would be. He offered that 304 Geeks worked with
a few local restaurants to offer discounts to their attendees, which was not something
that had not been offered to them. The Mayor added that the Convention Center
typically does offer that.

Councilmember Pharr asked if the attendees liked the City or gave them any feedback.
Moore replied that they didn’'t have many social activities during the last convention, but
he did see their attendees all over downtown. Moore added that they were never shown
a list of services that could be provided to them (like the use of the after-hours lounge).

Councilmember Pharr asked what they thought the City needed to attract larger
conferences like the one that recently closed. Schliesser replied that the former
conference was close to 4t Street Live, which is a covered outdoor street with bars,
restaurants and live music, shut off to traffic. Additionally, the proximity to a large
number of options is a big attractor. When asked by Councilmember Knauff if the
attendees were able to view the new dock, Schliesser replied that parts of the
Convention Center were blocked off to them.

February 18, 2020

Page | 3 of



Councilmember Pharr confirmed that they haven’t yet signed a contract for 2020 year,
but they intend to. Moore added that in terms of positive feedback, the size of the
Convention Center allows their convention to grow every year and the new facility is
very nice.

3. Continued Discussion Concerning the Leases and Maintenance of the Facilities
Owned by the City of Charleston

City Manager, Jonathan Storage, began by providing the Committee with several lists of
facilities that included pools, concession stands, other free-standing structures such as
bath houses, in addition to the more known City owned properties (fire stations,
community center, etc.). These totaled to about 238 properties. Councilmember Minardi
confirmed that they are not all occupied. Councilmember Knauff confirmed that CSB
properties (pump houses) were filtered out of the list, and it is what the City’s insurance
broker uses.

Councilmember Adams asked what properties the Committee can and can’t potentially
change. Councilmember Campbell confirmed that “Former Warehouse” is the Ball Park
building. Mayor Goodwin added that the Committee would probably want to identify
those properties to Councilmember Adam’s question, and also take into consideration
those instances where the City is the landlord to properties, meaning they are
responsible for maintenance and paying utilities. She cited as an example the Mel Wolf
Center in which the City receives no rent but pays for all utilities and maintenance costs.
Councilmember Adams said it is one thing for the City to take an active role in ensuring
a non-profit (like the Roark Sullivan Center) is running and working, but at some point
they should be able to operate without the City. Mayor Goodwin added that the previous
administration signed a lease with Roark Sullivan for 50 years in 2007.

Councilmember Adams asked about the Vandalia Center. Storage replied that it is
being used by the Lucy Quarrier Weavers. While they pay a fee, Storage pointed out
that the City loses about $4,000 year on that facility. Mayor Goodwin said it would be
helpful to have a recommendation from the Committee on what should be done with
each of the buildings presented to them. Storage agreed. He presented the Committee
with a list of 6 properties that included build out expenses, maintenance expenses,
utilities, annual rent, and annual operational profit/loss. The City is using CGBD money
to offset some of those costs. Storage added that with a relatively small maintenance
staff, it is a challenge to keep up with a regular maintenance routine (such as replacing
air filters).

Councilmember Minardi asked about the 50-year lease. Storage answered that it should
have gone to Council with a public hearing. Additionally, 50 years is the longest
municipal lease time permitted by the state. Minardi asked that the lease be found in the
records. Councilmember Pharr confirmed that Samuel White, PC will not be renewing
their lease in June. Storage added that they are already looking to replace that tenant,
possibly with a state agency that would take care of a lot of their own facility needs.
Councilmember Pharr asked if available spaces for the Morris Building should be
advertised on social media. Storage replied that, at this time, it wasn’t necessary.

February 18, 2020

Page | 4 of



Councilmember Adams confirmed with Storage that certain groupings on the list (such
as the community center concession stands and maintenance buildings) were relatively
low cost, and did not need to be a concern for the Committee. Councilmember
Campbell asked about the “Maintenance Building” on B 808 Virginia St W, and
confirmed that it was a fire station. Councilmember Campbell asked how often “Fitness
Center-Fire Dept.” on 26t Street was utilized. Storage provided a photo of the facility,
and added that he had not had a chance to confirm with the CFD as to its current use.

Storage added that the Morris Street Building is a revenue bond facility, so while
payments have to be received from the spaces, a profit is not required. However, it is
important to have a tenant that will pay on time, among other things Councilmember
Minardi asked how many years were left on those bonds. Storage replied that he will
find that out for him. Councilmember Adams asked about “Fire Station #9 Corridor G.”
Storage answered that it is leased to the South Charleston Fire Department. South
Charleston agreed to take all of the emergency calls for South Ridge if the City leased
the building to them. The City also donated an old fire truck. South Charleston is
responsible for the maintenance on the building. In order to build the facility, the City
took out bond debt, 4 years of which are still left to pay.

Councilmember Adams asked about the “Roosevelt Building”. Storage and Mayor
Goodwin answered that it is used as a community/neighborhood center, after school
programs, senior services and houses the Traffic Division of the CPD. Storage added
that the building is in desperate need of major repairs, and that the Administration is
open to the possibility of selling the property. The Mayor added that, if that were to
happen, the Administration would have to figure out where to relocate the Traffic
Division, the kids’ programs and the senior services (they serve 5 days of meals to a
large number of seniors).

Councilmember Campbell asked about the unnumbered “Orchard Manor Fire Station.”
Storage stated that he believed it was a fully operational fire station. He confirmed that
“Baker Lane (Liability Only)” was Cato Park. Councilmember Knauff confirmed that the
City owned that road and provided maintenance. Councilmember Adams asked if there
were any other facilities like “Construction Crew Headquarters” on Falcon Drive that is
being used primarily for storage. Storage answered that part of the Vandalia
Neighborhood Center would qualify. The Convention Center Board is currently in talks
with Greyhound over leasing “Municipal Parking #3,” so it has a potential to be
profitable. Councilmember Pharr asked if there was a new lease with the CVB for their
space in the Morris Street Building. Storage answered there wasn’t, and that he was
meeting with them this week. Storage offered to send the Committee members a copy
of the expired lease for their recommendations.

Councilmember Minardi motioned to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Campbell
seconded.

Meeting adjourned.

February 18, 2020

Page | 5 of



February 18, 2020

Page | 6 of



L
§ 5 ADDRESS
1 1 |CITY HALL 501-9 VIRGINIA 5T E
1 |MUNICIPAL ALDITORIUSM 230-230 VIRGINIA 5T
1 200 CIVIC CENTER DR
1 [APPALACHWN POWER PARK, BRODKS & LEWIS 5TS
1 |[FORMER 'WaAREHOUSE 601 MORRIS 5T
1 |COMMUNITY CENTER 2000 ARNOLD DR
B | 1 |VANDALLA RECREATIOM CEMTER 613 CLIFTOM RD
g [ 1 [SWIMMING POOL 613 CLIFTOMN ST
9 | 2 |BATH HOLUISE 613 CLIFTOM 5T
10 [ 1 |COMMUNITY CENTER (2009 TTH 5T
10 _| 2 |SAFETY CITY R200% 7TH 5T
10 | 3 [SWIMMING POOL (2009 TTH 5
10 | 4 |MAINTERANCE BLILDING 2009 7TH &'
10 | & |COMCESSION STAND (2009 7TH ST
11 | 1 [CATO PARK - MAIN BUILDING CATO PARK
11 | 2 |CATC PARK - STORAGE/RESTROOMS |CATO PARK
11 GOLF PRO SHOP CATO PARK
11 TOP MAINTEMANCE BLDG MEAR PARK OFFICE
11 | 6 [BOTTOM MAINTEMANCE BLOG. CATO GOLF PARKING
11 | 4 |CATO PARK SWIMMING POOL 200 BAKER LAME
12 | 1 [MLK COMMUNITY CENTER 314 DONMALLY ST
12 | 2 |SWIMMING POOL 314 DONMALLY 5T
12 | 3 JCONCESSION STAND 314 DOMMALLY 5T
12| 4 |WLK TENMIS COURTS
14 | 1 [KANAWHA CITY COMMUNITY CENTER MABLE AVE
14 | 2 [SWINMING POOL 11 VEMABLE AVE
14 | 3 JCONCESSIOM STAND E
14 | 4 |TEMNIS COURTS E
14 | 5 [KANAWHA CITY MULTI PURPOSE BLDG E
15 | 1 |SPRING HILL CEMETERY
16| 1 JINCINERATOR BLDG. #1 TWILIGHT DR
18 | 2 |SIGHAL SHOP BLOG. |#1 TWILIGHT DR
17_| 1 |FIRE STATION #1 302-4 MORRIS 5T
18 | 1 |FIRE STATIOMN #2 BOB VIRGINUA 5T W
1% |1 IMMN"EM\NI: E BUILDING B 808 VIRGIMIA 5T W.
20 | 1 |FIRE STATION #3 B20 OAKWOOD RD
21 | 1 |FIRE STATHOM #4 1E10 QAKRIDGE RD
22 | 1 |FIRE STATIOM #5 916 BRIDGE 5T
731 | 1 |FIRE STATION #6 5010 MACCORFLE AVE
24 | 1 |KRT WAITING AREA & RESTROOMS ILAIDLEY ST
24 | 2 |[ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER HMOUSING [LAIDLEY 5T
25 | 1 |FIRE STATION #7 128 CORA ST
26 | 1 |FITNESS CENTER-FIRE DEFT, 502-4 26TH ST
27 | 1 JCONSTRUCTION CREW HDOQTRS 2184 F, DR
|1 AL
31 | 1 |[MUNICIPAL PARE #4
32 | 1 |STREET DEPARTMENT 1104-05 PENMSYLWANIA
33 | 1 |ELECTRICITRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 1100 PENNSYLVAMIA
34 | 1 |DAVIS PARK GAZEBD DAVIS PARK
36 | 1 |Y'WCA DAY CARE CENTER 201 DOMMALLY 5T
37 | 1 |FIRE TRAINING BLDG. 115 LEE ST WEST
38 | 1 |RESTROOM FACILITY DANIEL BOOKE PARK
41 | 1 |HADDAD RIVERFRONT PARKE FAMNAWHA BLVD
41 | 2 |HADDAD RIVERFRONT PARK HAMAWHA BLVD
41 | 3 |Overock & Can RANAWHA BLVD
46 | 1 URNE! 1418 WASHINGTON STE
46 _| 1 |CHARLESTON MEN'S SHELTER 505 BROAD ST
47 | 1 |SMITH STREET SHELTER SMITH STREET STATION
48 | 1 |FIRE STATION m9 Cormidor G US AT 119 - CAMP WaY
135 ROCSEVELT BUILDING 500-510 RUFFNER AVE
141 DORCHARD MANOR FIRE STATION 208 COPENHAVER DR
205 | 1 |Galeway Gresn Leon Sulivan Way & Washinglon St
210 | 1 |Carriage Trail (Liabilily Oy} Carnaga Tral
211 | 1 |Baker Lane (Liabilty Only Baker Lange
236 | 1 |Vacant Lot (City) 1580-68 1/2 Dixie 51
237 | 1 [Palice Station 180 Ladlay St
238 | 1 |Storage & 2 Apariments 736 Cantral Ave

February 18, 2020

Page | 7 of



202 ‘TZ AInr uo Bunidxa ‘asea| Jeak-0T e si (uonels 19318 YHws) Y30y
72707 ‘8T Jogwaidas uo Suiidxa asea| 1eak-G e S1431ud) JJIOM 3Nl YIMA
2202 ‘8T 12quaidas uo Suliidxa asea| 1eaA-G e si saauinolos YIMA

/S0Z ‘2z 1sn8ny Suliidxa asea| Je3A-0G € S| UBAI|INS HJeoy

0202 ‘ST Adenugod
991}WWOo) Sall|1ed

February 18, 2020

Page | 8 of



(L57°EPE)

SLELILL

0o0Ses
SIUemR
SE0'ES
Gr@'eal
12417
CO0EE

BILEYR

(s507)/pong jonuuy

03 [eyo]
BOABE MBS DNUY

LAEDNE - 51500 Apjn sBome sy

BT SUoUSIICYY DE0EAY
SLBOM - SLSC 0 AN 5oy
51500 RouDuauow sBossay

UEAROISN D BUmnb sleaww

BALICDL] (DU [y

AL ISP M WINIPOS T MIDNDS S0

BDAOOE SN USRS SOUDIUEIUITUW L) EEEnoU o e eausg Butprzas QO3 765 19 (500 (DD @)D 5D U i MBS SOy 0] PeDHRED STUDIEDIEND 314 .

QZ8'PZE glL'rig 407 TBY 9005 9P P9
[990'p) 0oy SRy FER'OL oA SIBADE M, JSLDMS AT J@uan
pooyoguyBian olopuoa,
LSEPrL) 3 000'5L LL0°S0ZT 3
i SETEF I RIS JIDM 18N
BOLES -t} UOLDIS SIS YIS
CO00e [ardsgera IS UCALING 00 SRS SUSIW LOsRLDYD
C0o9r FLLVE VIIMA sunckosg
F50°6L BYT'SEE SLL'EDT LT85 -
B9E'H CEOZS BT PICOQEI0DE |IDGS509 AM NP
Q00082 SLLIE0T L&E651 CEOZV IESE IDGE50F AM LWnpoys
[3:0g L4 058'TES OFE'?6L FPLSTL ELLYE
2095 S08°LS FEOESOESY A U0 CUSUSOY 20NDS 50w
CO00s FELA0T ZZOTLE/L 1@mag oBoy aionbg S
COO'SE &FG TTOT/ LEA TTMICY SYLOUCLEIY DAk s
BEF'LE 1Z0E/0E & MY MM, auonkg suow
00z £E S10E/0e7 11 gAD BioNkg SLUoW
BPYI0Z QE0Z/OE/T B M, [BNUDT 2UDNDG $LLOW
raQELL LTOEZSLEMTL LGAY B0y BTG SLOW
oFa'esl PPLSEN LLHONEE SLUoW
(sso1)/joid juay |onuuy &10T AD S3MIIN {4102 (s10Z-%L0Z AD) ucyondxy 2503 jupuua) Bulpng
|eucyosedc -910Z AD) sasuadxy  sesuadxl jno pIng
[Pnuuy aboiaay AOUDUSUDW

February 18, 2020

Page | 9 of



February 18, 2020

Page | 10 of



	 Approval of Previous Minutes
	1. 2-18-2020
	2-18-2020 Facilities Minutes


	 Continued Discussion Concerning the Leases and Maintenance of City Owned Facilities
	 Adjournment

